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rhrsri$rRrns PARTH TNDUSTRIES
GUT NO 48, PLOT NO 18, BEHIND ETL PLANT 1, MIDC RTALUJ, AURANGBAD.

Mob No :- 8975596100

Date - !2.09.2022

To,

Endurance Technologies Ltd.

Safety Dept.

MIDC Waluj, Aurangabad - 431136

Dear Sir

Yes, we have conducted a HIRA study as a part of current practice.

1. To identify all the factors which may cause harm to workers

2. Consider the probability of incidents and assessing their severity

3. ldentify the existing safeguards and controls.

4. Assess the risks and to make sure they are within acceptable limits

5. Recommendation to effectively counter the possibility of hazards

For, Parth lndustries


